Erik Svensson

From: erick.becuwe@mersen.com

Sent: den 29 september 2011 16:32

To: Erik Svensson

Cc: Henric Carlstrom; mari.forsberg@mersen.com

Subject: RE: regarding lotus notes

Attachments: INSTALL AND SET UP LOTUS NOTES 8.5.2 WITH DESKTOP MANAGER pdf; ATTO0003.txt
Hello,

| suppose you are a colleague of Mr Carlstrom ?
You can download the install kit here:

https://sharing.oodrive.com/easyshare/fwd/link=xxRhDp5SLc4jwsLvNRXJ4D

Please respect the setup document to the letter before any installation attempt

Best Regards

ERICK BECUWE
Group's messaging manager
Please note my new email address:===> erick.becuwe@mersen.com

Carbone Lorraine is now MEF!EI:[‘J

De : Erik Svensson <erik.svensson@ricoh.se>

A: "erick.becuwe@mersen.com" <erick.becuwe@mersen.com>
Date : 29/09/2011 16:24

Objet : regarding lotus notes

Hello there Erick!

Im looking for the installation file for lotus notes,
Currently my position is at Mersen in Stockholm/kista.
Where do | finf the installation file for lotus notes 8,5.



Im abit lost where to find it ®
Do you think you can help me with this.

Med vanliga halsningar/Best regards
Erik Svensson
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